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FoI request re: Bed Management, Diagnostic Reporting, Discharge Letters, 
Integration Platform Systems 
Ref: 22-EP-2104 
  
Thank you for your request for information relating to Bed Management, Diagnostic 
Reporting, Discharge Letters, Integration Platform Systems. 
  
Please find our responses below: 
Request: 
We are currently updating data on your trust’s clinical systems, specifically, your Bed 
Management, Diagnostic Reporting, Discharge Letters, and Integration Platform systems. 
Can you please complete the fields below with what you currently hold? 
Please enter 'No System Installed' under supplier name if your trust does not use the 
system: 
Request 1: 
System type - Bed Management 
 

 
Request 2: 
System type - Diagnostic Reporting 
 

Supplier name  System C 
System name  CareFlow EPR 
Date installed  Sept 2013 
Contract expiration  April 2022 
Is this contract annually 
renewed? 

No 

Do you currently have plans to 
replace this system?  

The scope of the Freedom of Information Act deals 
only in recorded information and facts. Opinions, 
plans, explanations and justifications are not within 
the scope of the Freedom of Information Act unless 
those opinions, plans, explanations and justifications 
have been recorded.  
There is no recorded information that would answer 
this question. 
 

Supplier name  Clinisys 
System name  CareFlowICE EPR 
Date installed  2007 
Contract expiration  March 2023 
Is this contract annually 
renewed? 

No 

Do you currently have plans to 
replace this system?  

The scope of the Freedom of Information Act deals 
only in recorded information and facts. Opinions, 
plans, explanations and justifications are not within 
the scope of the Freedom of Information Act unless 



 

 
Whittington Health NHS Trust 

 
Chair: Baroness Julia Neuberger          Chief Executive: Siobhan Harrington 

 
 Helping local people live longer healthier lives 

 
Request 3: 
System type - Discharge Letters 
 

 
Request 4: 
System type - Integration Platform 
 

 
I hope you find this information useful.  Please quote the above reference in any further 
communication on this matter. 
 

those opinions, plans, explanations and justifications 
have been recorded.  
There is no recorded information that would answer 
this question. 
 

Supplier name  Clinisys for inpatients, CareFlow EPR for ED 
System name  ICE 
Date installed  2007 
Contract expiration  March 2023 
Is this contract annually 
renewed? 

No 

Do you currently have plans to 
replace this system?  

The scope of the Freedom of Information Act deals 
only in recorded information and facts. Opinions, 
plans, explanations and justifications are not within 
the scope of the Freedom of Information Act unless 
those opinions, plans, explanations and justifications 
have been recorded.  
There is no recorded information that would answer 
this question. 
 

Supplier name  System C 
System name  Rhapsody TIE 
Date installed  Sept 2013 
Contract expiration  April 2022 
Is this contract annually 
renewed? 

No 

Do you currently have plans to 
replace this system?  

The scope of the Freedom of Information Act deals 
only in recorded information and facts. Opinions, 
plans, explanations and justifications are not within 
the scope of the Freedom of Information Act unless 
those opinions, plans, explanations and justifications 
have been recorded.  
There is no recorded information that would answer 
this question. 
 



 

 
Whittington Health NHS Trust 

 
Chair: Baroness Julia Neuberger          Chief Executive: Siobhan Harrington 

 
 Helping local people live longer healthier lives 

If you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to 
contact me by email or at the address shown below. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
FOI Coordinator  
Freedom of Information Office 
Whittington Health  
Highgate Wing, Level 5 
Magdala Avenue 
London, N19 5NF 
foi.whitthealth@nhs.net 
 

 
 
If you are dissatisfied with this response, Whittington Health operates a complaints procedure, 
details of which can be found below: 
FOI Complaints: 
In the first instance, write to: 
Director Lead for Information 
Governance 
Chief Operating Officer 
Jenner Building 
Magdala Avenue  
London  
N19 5NF 
020 7288 5255 
foi.whitthealth@nhs.net 

If you remain dissatisfied with the Trust’s response, you 
may write to: 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire SK9 5AF 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 or 01625 545745 
www.ico.org.uk 
 

 
 


